

Maša (Masha) Schroer

6308533386 | mkostic@live.com | South Elgin, IL, USA

Summary

Compassionate and supportive nurse with nursing home facility and hospital experience, well-versed in handling fast-paced situations. A self-motivated critical-thinker with the ability to administer appropriate care in a timely manner with a calm demeanor. Ambitious, detail-oriented, proactive, open-minded team player striving to continuously learn and grow.

Experience

Northwestern Medicine | St. Charles, IL

Registered Nurse | 05/2022 - Present

- Safely and effectively delivered patient care, assisted physicians in providing care
- Collaborated with teammates to complete tasks efficiently
- Stayed up to date and informed on healthcare news and trends in order to educate clients
- Accurately documented patient information in Epic
- Advocated for patients to financial clearance + insurance teams

Northwestern Memorial Hospital | Chicago, IL

Nursing Student | 10/2020 - 12/2021

- Helped nurses and members of healthcare team with patient care tasks
- Assisted in procedures (enemas, wound care, catheter care, ADLs)
- Administered approved medications following the rights of medication administration
- Charted patient data into Epic
- Assisted healthcare team members in a variety of settings (med/surg, postpartum, L&D, IR, Cardiac Cath Lab, Cardiac unit, psych, ED)
- Comforted and provided therapeutic communication to clients

St. Patrick's Residence | Naperville, IL

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant | 06/2019 - 12/2019

- Assisted with activities of daily living: eating, showering, dressing, toileting
- Ran errands as needed to facilitate patient satisfaction
- Built strong relations with clients and their families
- Engaged clients through a variety of activities, including movies, games, and walks

DavidsTea | Naperville, IL

Tea Guide | 06/2018 - 02/2019

- Provided customer service with exemplary knowledge of products
- Restocked and kept the store orderly
- Ensured customer satisfaction with every purchase
- Individualized store experience to customer's needs and wants

Skills

Microsoft Office, Time management, Teamwork, Epic, Nursing, Assisted Living Care, Medication Administration, Communication, Passionate learner

Education

Roosevelt University | Chicago, IL

Nursing | 12/2021

- Graduated Summa Cum Laude-3.7+ GPA
- Served as PR and Social Media Officer on Roosevelt University Nursing Society
- Dean's List 2019-2021
- Volunteer at Feed My Starving Children and Kindness Campaign Chicago

Languages

English, Serbian

Certificates

Hubspot: Digital Marketing, Demandbase: ABX Certification, SEM Rush: SEO Fundamentals, Registered Nurse (May 2022), Registered Stop The Bleed Instructor, Mental Health First Aid (November 2021), Basic Life Support (BLS): April 2022, Certified Nurse Aide: April 2019